FORT PAYNE CITY BOARD OF EDUCATION BOARD BRIEFS

Regular Monthly Meeting, September 26, 2019, 6 PM in the Conference Room of the Central Office

Called the meeting to order and welcome the guests.

Established a quorum.

Approve the following minutes, as submitted.

- August 26, 2019, called meeting (First Budget Hearing)
- August 29, 2019, called meeting (Final Budget Hearing)
- August 29, 2019, regular monthly meeting

I Presentations

- 1. FPHS JROTC
 - Lt. Col. Walker
- 2. New School Construction Progress Report
 - Ra-Lin Jay Grubbs, Sloan Walker and Chris Clark

II Personnel

- A. Recommendations
 - 1. Approved Amy Church, as a System-wide EL Teacher, within the Fort Payne City School System, effective October 1, 2019, and non-renew her contract on May 22, 2020, as submitted.
 - 2. Approved Cole Peters, as an Assistant Track Coach at Fort Payne High School, effective for the 2019-2020 school year, as submitted.
 - 3. Approved Crystal Templeton, as a CNP Worker at Fort Payne Middle School, effective October 1, 2019, and non-renew her contract on May 22, 2020, as submitted.
- B. Other
 - 1. Approved the additions to the following substitute personnel list, effective for the 2019-2020 school year, as submitted:
 - CNP
 - EDP
 - Teacher
- III Approved the following request for the following out of state travel, as submitted.
 - Shane Byrd, Principal FPMS
 - ➤ FPMS 5th and 6th Grade Cross Country Team October 18, 2019 - Menlo Cross Country Meet – Menlo, GA
 - Brian Jett, Athletic Director/Principal at FPHS
 - ➤ FPHS High School Marching Band October 26, 2019 – Peach State Marching Festival – Rome, GA
 - ➤ FPHS FFA Student Representatives and Faculty Advisor October 29th through November 1, 2019 FFA National Convention, Indianapolis, Indiana
 - ➤ FPHS Boys Varsity Basketball Teams November 21, 23 and 25, 2019 – Chattooga High School, Summerville, GA
- IV Approved the August 2019, financial statements and bank reconciliation report, as submitted. (This will be emailed ASAP and a hard copy will be presented the night of the meeting.)

V Superintendent's Report

Mr. Cunningham thanked Lt. Col. Walker for a job well done with the Fort Payne High School JROTC Program. He also congratulated Christian Fowler on being ranked the #5 JROTC Shooter within the nation.

Mr. Cunningham expressed his appreciation to Ra-Lin for the outstanding job they are doing in overseeing the construction of the new elementary school. He thanked the representatives for very informative report and that he and the board will look forward to an updated report in the weeks to come.

Mr. Cunningham announced the following activities and dates:

- The Best Robotics Competition is set for Thursday, October 24, 2019, at the Rainsville Agri-Business Center. Robots compete at 9 A.M., Opening Ceremony is at 1 P.M., and the Award Ceremony is scheduled for 5 P.M.
- The Veteran's Day Program at Fort Payne High School is set for Tuesday, November 5, 2019, at 9:00 A.M. in the gymnasium.
- Career Day at Fort Payne High School is set for November 15, 2016.

Mr. Cunningham reported our football team is off to a great start with a 4-0 record and will travel to Etowah tomorrow night.

Mr. Cunningham announced that we are off to an outstanding start to this school year and it is hard to believe that we just completed our 36th day with students.

- VI The Board selected Kathy Prater as the Delegate to the Alabama Association of Schools Boards 2019 Convention and Delegate Assembly to be held December 5-7, 2019, in Birmingham, Alabama.
- VII The Board selected Carolyn Martin as the Alternate Delegate to the Alabama Association of School Boards 2019 Convention and Delegate Assembly to be held December 5-7, 2019, in Birmingham, Alabama.
- VIII Approved October 24, 2019, at 6:00 PM in the conference room of the Central Office as the date, time and place of the next regular Board Meeting.
- IX Adjourned